HOLBORN, ST GILES/ IN THE FIELDS

The tower is at the west end of the church which was built in 1734. Access to the
medium size ringing room is via a stone spiral staircase situated at the north-west
corner. In this room is one large window and peal boards.

Continuation of the main staircase and two ladders gives access to the third floor
belfry. The bells are hung on one tier in a timber frame on roller bearings. All the
bells have wooden headstocks: all the canons have been removed. There is one clock
hammer on the tenor and one chiming rope (hammer on the fifth). Wooden carpet-
covered shutters in louvres — not adjustable — act as the sound control system.

The bells are rung in full circle.



